

Jessica Goddard

WordPress Theme & Front End Developer

Jessica Goddard

1310 Calfee Court
Fort Mill, SC 29715

803.280.5279

hello@jessica-goddard.com

<https://jessica-goddard.com/portfolio>

Skills

Years of experience creating custom WordPress themes built using the Genesis Framework and HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and PHP best practices with a focus on accessibility and usability. Knowledgeable in the Gutenberg block editor and Advanced Custom Fields. Passionate about continuously learning, growing, problem solving, and improving skills and techniques. Enjoys working on subtle CSS animations, tricky design concepts, and making things user friendly and understandable.

Experience

P&P Creative / Web Developer

SEPTEMBER 2018 - PRESENT

Lead web developer and “tech guru” for P&P Creative, a small design agency focused on creating websites for community driven organizations such as non-profits. Created web development workflows and custom “starter theme” to expedite web projects while maintaining a high quality. Troubleshoots issues on older sites and implements small updates as requested by clients.

Jessica Goddard, LLC / Owner, Web Developer

FEBRUARY 2009 - PRESENT

Transitioned from designing and developing websites to focusing 100% on custom WordPress theme development for small to medium sized design agencies.

Education

Virginia Tech / B.Arch

SEPTEMBER 2003 - MAY 2008

Attended #1 public architecture program in the United States. Learned design fundamentals and presentation techniques.

Achievements

JavaScript for WordPress Bootcamp graduate
Codeable Expert approved